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Malave, Erin

From: Kristin M. Smyklo [ksmyklo@chapin-law.com]

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 8:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange -

Subject: RE: LHL lil, LLC - Document No.; 09000113652

In my email below of November 8, 2010, 1 requested that both the Principal and
Mailing address and the address listed for the Manager of the above-referenced entity

be changed as indjcated. The princi‘pal and mailing address were changed as of
November 10, 2010, however, the address for the Manager was not changed. Please
change the address for the Manager listed for the above-referenced entity as indicated
in my emait of November 8, 2010 to the following address:

217 East Atlantic Ave
Delray Beach, FL 33444

"Celebraling 40 Years of Commitment to Clients, Counseling and Community”

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Internal Revenue Circular 230, we are required to
aclvise you that i there is any tax advice contained herein (including attachments or enclosures), it is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used or relied upon by the addressee, or any other person
or entity, for the purpose of: (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue
Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to any other party any tax-related matter addressed
herein,

Kristin M. 5mvklo

Chapin, Ballerane & Cheslack
1201 Georpe Bush Bivd,
Delray Beach, FL33483-7203

Tolephone: (5613 272-1225 x133
Facsimile: {501) 272-4442

Email: ksmvklowchapin-law.com
Web:  httpy//www.chapin-law.com

This e-mail is from the law firm of Chapin, Ballerano & Cheslack (the "Firm"), and is intended solely for
the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you received this e-mail in error, delete the e-mail
from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone. If you are not an existing client of the Firm,
o nol construe anylhing in this e-mail to make you a client of the Firm.,

From: Kristin M. Smyklo
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 12:40 PM
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To: 'corpaddresschange®@dos.state.fl.us’
Subject: LHL 111, LLC - Document No.: LO9000113652

Please changc the address of the Principal and Mailing address and the address listed for the
Manager ot the above-referenced entity to the following address:

217 Fast Atlantic Ave
Delray Beach, FLL 33444

"Celebrating 40 Years of Commitiment to Clients, Counseling and Community”

TAX ADVICE DISCLOSURE: Pursuani to Internal Revenue Circular 230, we are required to advise you
that if here is any 1ax advice contained herein (including attachments or enclosures), it is not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used or relied upon by the addressee, or any other person or entity, for the purpose of:
(i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing or
recommending to anv ather party any tax-related matter addressed herein,

Kristin M, Smyklo

Chapin, Ballerano & Cheslack
1201 George Bush Bivd.
Lhelrav Beach, )L 53483-7203

Telephone: (561) 272-1225 x133
Facsimile: (561) 272-4442
Email: ksmyklo@chapin-law.com

Web hitpy//www.chapin-law.com

This c-mail is from the law firm of Chapin, Ballerano & Cheslack (the "Firm"), and is intended solely for the use of
the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you received this e-mail in error, delete the e-mail from vour
computer and do not copy or disclose it to anvone. If you are not an existing client of the Firm, do not construe
anvthing in this c-mail to make you a client of the Firm,
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